Open Agenda , oK .

Council

Peckham and Nunhead Community

Council
Wednesday 20 June 2012
7.00 pm
Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road, London SE15 5DZ
Membership
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair) Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Mark Glover (Vice-Chair) Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Chris Brown Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Sunil Chopra Councillor Victoria Mills
Councillor Fiona Colley Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Rowenna Davis Councillor Althea Smith

Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Renata Hamvas

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly l 4
Acting Chief Executive ‘

Date: Tuesday 12 June 2012

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER

Order of Business

Item Title
No.

1.  INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME
2. APOLOGIES

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items
under consideration at this meeting.



Item No. Title Time

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent
business being admitted to the agenda.

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) 7.10 pm
The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.
6. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS 7.20 pm

e Announcement about consultation on Southwark’s Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and ideas for new infrastructure in the
local areas (replacing project bank).

¢ Announcement from representatives of Peckham Space, to talk
about peace wall installation and peace month event in August
2012 (Wall Project Space).

e Local basketball group to talk about their talent and selection to
carry the torch (Coach Sterling, Peckham Pride Basketball coach).

o Olympics update: Southwark officer to give an update on travel
arrangements and street decorations etc.

MAIN BUSINESS

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AT FORTHCOMING COMMUNITY COUNCIL 7.50 pm
MEETINGS

To discuss priority items for future meetings during workshops
(examples given below), other priorities will be highlighted at the
meeting:

Transport

Crime

Housing

Regeneration
Environment and recycling

Also,
e |deas for venues

BREAK AT 8.10 PM
An opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers.

8. FEEDBACK FROM MEMBERS AND RESIDENTS ON PRIORITY ITEMS 8.20 pm



Item No. Title Time

10.

11.

Feedback and short overview on agenda items at future community
council meetings.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 2) 8.30 pm

This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.

Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.

Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.
LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 3 - 13) 8.40 pm

Executive Function

Members to consider the local parking schemes contained within the
report.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2012 (Pages 14 - 28) 8.50 pm

Executive Function

Members to consider the community council funding contained within the
report.

Date: Tuesday 12 June 2012



Agenda Annex

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. For
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services,
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact
the Constitutional Officer.

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least
three working days before the meeting.

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the
meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.

For a large print copy of this pack,
please telephone 020 7525 7234.



Agenda ltem 9

Council

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Public Question form

Your name:

Your mailing address:

What is your question?

Please give this form to Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, or Marian
Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer



Agenda Item 10

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
10. Open 20 June 2012 | Peckham and Nunhead Community
Council
Report title: Local parking amendments
Ward(s) or groups All wards within Peckham and Nunhead Community
affected: Council
From: Head of Public Realm
RECOMMENDATION

1.

That, subject to the completion of the statutory notification procedures, the
community council agrees to the installation of disabled persons’ parking (blue
badge) bays in Ellery Street (relating to a property in Consort Road), Wood’s Road,
Grummant Road (relating to a property in Peckham Road), Kings Grove, Pentridge
Street, Nigel Road, Relf Road and Talfourd Place at the locations set out in
appendices 1-8.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.

This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which
are reserved to the community council for decision under Part 3H of the
constitution.

The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the
report.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

Origin disabled bays — Ellery Street (relating to property in Consort Road),
Wood’s Road, Grummant Road (relating to property in Peckham Road), Kings
Grove, Pentridge Street, Nigel Road, Relf Road and Talfourd Place

4.

Eight applications have been received for the installation of a disabled persons’
(blue badge) parking bay. In each case, the applicant met the necessary criteria for
an origin, disabled persons’ parking bay.

Officers have subsequently carried out a site visit to evaluate the road network and
carried out consultation with each applicant to ascertain the appropriate location for
each disabled bay.

It is therefore recommended that disabled bays be installed at the following
locations, see appendices for detailed design:



Reference

Bay location (approx)

Drawing

number
1213Q1014 Consort Road (in Ellery Street, side of [ Appendix 1
No.143 Consort Road)
1213Q1016 Outside 10 Wood’s Road Appendix 2
1112Q4018 Outside 102 Peckham Road/Grummant Appendix 3
Road
1213Q1015 Outside 16 King’'s Grove Appendix 4
1213Q1021 Outside 47 Pentridge Street Appendix 5
1213Q1031 Outside 8 Nigel Road Appendix 6
1213Q1032 Outside 24 Relf Road Appendix 7
1213Q1034 Outside 2a Talfourd Place Appendix 8

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

7. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices
of the Parking and Enforcement Plan and the Transport Plan 2011, particularly:

Policy 1.1 — pursue overall traffic reduction

Policy 4.2 — create places that people can enjoy

Policy 8.1 — seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our
streets

8. The proposal(s) will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and
will promote social inclusion by:

¢ Providing improved access for emergency vehicles, refuge vehicles, residents
and visitors
Improving sight lines for all road users

¢ Improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility
or visual impairment; and

COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT

9. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report
have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA).

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

10. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget.

CONSULTATION

11. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. Where consultation with
stakeholders has been completed, this is described within the main body of the
report.

12. Should the community council approve the item(s), statutory consultation will take
place as part of the making of the traffic management order. A proposal notice will
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in



the Southwark News and London Gazette. If there are objections a further report
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact

Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council Tim Walker
Environment
Public Realm (020 7525 2021)
Network Development
160 Tooley Street
London
SE1 2QH
Online:
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport p
olicy/1947/southwark trans
port plan 2011

APPENDICES

No. Title

Appendix 1 Consort Road/Ellery street - Install disabled bay

Appendix 2 Wood’s Road - Install disabled bay

Appendix 3 Peckham Road/Grummant Road - Install disabled bay

Appendix 4 King’s Grove - Install disabled bay

Appendix 5 Pentridge Street - Install disabled bay

Appendix 6 Nigel Road - Install disabled bay

Appendix 7 Relf Road - Install disabled bay

Appendix 8 Talfourd Place - Install disabled bay

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Tim Walker, Senior Engineer

Report Author | Michael Herd, Transport and Projects Officer

Version | Final

Dated | 11 June 2012

Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Strategic Director for Communities, Law No No
and Governance
Finance Director No No
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 11 June 2012




Proposal
Install new disabled bay

Page 1 of 1

NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

%&\i)ﬁ

Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division
PO Box 64529, London SE1 5LX

LEGEND
i_ Proposed disabled
DISABLED bay markings

Chatsc’|  Disabled bay
holder sign and post

Project Number

1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS

Title

CONSORT_ROAD
PROPOSED_DPPP

Layout

DETAILED_DESIGN

Scale
1:500
File Name
1213R1_014
Drawn Designed Checked Approved
MH MH TW TW
25/04/12] 01/05/12{01/05/12]01/05/12

© Crown copyright. All ights reserved ((0)1

00019252) 2011




Page 1 of 1

John Donne
Primary School

School
House

Sub—Station

Proposed

NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

wefhoserR

Councll
Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division
PO Box 64529, London SE1 5LX

LEGEND

l Existing disabled
bay markings
_I_ Proposed disabled

DisABLED DAY markings

K 1

Disabled bay
sign and post

Revision details By Date Suffix

Project Number

b A 1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS
Title
144 A4S 9v ¢ Gl |[woop's_roap
ofey 0+ A% 0G PROPOSED_DPPP
N.V Layout
Install new Disabled bay w.v DETAILED DESIGN
Scale
1:500
File Name
ﬁ \ 1213R1_016

—_

Drawn Designed Checked Approved

MH MH ™ T™W
25/04/12]01/05/12101/05/12 [ 01/05/12

© Crown copyright. Al rights reserved ((0)100019252) 2011




NETWORK DEVELOPMENT
™ oi.!c\ﬁ
X (]
= Bs
Councll
) lmO A _D Warqg By PO Box 64525, London SEA SLX
g [T~ LEGEND
CR =/
Proposed disabled
m . m 3 _!Qm>l|m_.mok_ bay markings
Shelter
Disabled bay
sign and post
Posts
o /\ /\ Revision details By Date Suffix
(ve] A
B
Proposal
Install new disabled bay
Project Number
_\A 1 N @ ._n S j er 1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS
S€ Title
GRUMMANT_ROAD
% PROPOSED_DPPP
= Layout
=~
o DETAILED_DESIGN
—_—
rAM Scale
1:500
ﬁmw File Name
C
= 1213_018
™ Drawn Designed Checked Approved
— ‘ MH MH TW TW
%5 25/04/12]101/05/12101/05/12 {01/05/12
mu “ © Crown copyright. Al rights reserved ((0)100019252) 2012
M
o




27

App andi>J 4

17

Ing

.

uib

usydsic

Page 1 of 1 ‘/

-

KING'S GROVE

8¢

L]

8l
N

—_

(0]

Proposal
Install new disabled bay

NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

wofhornrk

Coumnclli

Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division
PO Box 64529, London SE1 5LX

LEGEND

_I|_ Proposed disabled

DISABLED bay markings

L 1

D cisbeal  pisapled bay

ﬁ holders sign and post

only

Revision details By Date Suffix

Project Number

1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS

Title

KING'S_GROVE
PROPOSED_DPPP

Layout
DETAILED_DESIGN
Scale
1:500
File Name
1213Q1_015

Drawn Designed Checked Approved

MH MH T™W T™W
25/04/12]101/05/12]01/05/12 [01/05/12

LT

1z

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved ((0)100019252) 2011




NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

::::::::::

mmmmmmmm

Revision details

mmmmmmmmmmmm
nnnnnnnnnnn

rrrrrr

DETAILED_DESIGN

File Name

Drawn Designed | Checked | Approved




Page 1 of 1

Appendix 6

Proposal
Install disabled bay

22

NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

M&\im.

Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division
PO Box 64529, London SE1 5L.X

LEGEND

! Proposed disabled

mmmmmmmm bay markings

“bidse | Disabled bay
Loldec sign and post

D IR
? Tree

Project Number

1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS

Title

NIGEL_ROAD
PROPOSED_DPPP

Layout

DETAILED_DESIGN

Scale
1:500
File Name
1213R1_031
Drawn Designed Checked Approved
MH MH T™W TW
24/05/12]28/05/12{07/06/12 | 07/06/12

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved ((0)100019252) 2011




NETWORK DEVELOPMENT

Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division

mmmmmmmm

UUUUUUUUUUU

DETAILED_DESIGN

1:500

File Name

1213Q1_032

ecke rovi
MH MH T™W TW
24/05/12| 28/05/12[07/06/12 |07/06/12




| NETWORK DEVELOPMENT
O oiio\ﬁ
®,

Counclli

Environment & Housing Dept, Public Realm Division
PO Box 64529, London SE1 5L.X
HHA LEGEND

A _I_ Proposed disabled
7.3

DISABLED bay markings

L 1
:

@ @ /\7om RS sign and post
Hous D ¥
2 Gepte TALFOUR

\< /\ Revision details By Date Suffix
el A A
- B
0% 7
Proposal
o Install disabled bay Project Number
a = \Mu 1213Q1_LOCAL_PARKING_AMENDMENTS
()
O o a = Title
S o W \0 TALFOURD_PLACE
= ) — PROPOSED_DPPP
@

u ) @ Layout

DETAILED_DESIGN

Scale

1:500

File Name

1213Q1_034

Drawn Designed Checked Approved

MH MH ™ ™
24/05/12128/05/12 |07/06/12 | 07/06/12

1
u—
o
=
(0]
(o))
©
o

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved ((0)100019252) 2011




14 Agenda Item 11

Item No. | Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
11. Open 20 June 2012 Peckham and Nunhead
Community Council
Report title: Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund
2012/13
Ward(s) or groups | Livesey , Nunhead, Peckham, Peckham Rye and
affected: The Lane Wards
From: Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement
RECOMMENDATION

1. For the Community Council to allocate £26,158 community council funding.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and
£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five
community councils, which have a total of £122,000, for projects that will benefit
the community.

3. The Community Council Fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to
encourage small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events which
would benefit their community. It is designed to promote the work of community
councils and provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised communities.
Over the years the scheme has become very popular amongst local communities
with more than 250 applications being received on average in a typical round. The
fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by creating opportunities
for bringing different communities together in local activities.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION
Community impact statement

4. The allocation of the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund will, in the
main, affect the people living in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
area. However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances
for local people, the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund activities will
have an impact on the whole of Southwark.

5. The Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund aims to increase community
participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with the support
that they would have not been able to access otherwise.

Resource implications

6. The budget for the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund is
£26,158 to be spent by the 31 March 2013.



15

Legal/Financial implications

7.

The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby
they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power can
be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do the
same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a local
authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing under that
previous legislation.

The Council can under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations but in
exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s sustainable community
strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue budgets.

The power to allocate community council funds by the community council is set out
in part 3H of the constitution. The money can be granted to community projects
ranging from cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

APPENDICES

No. Title

Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund Applications
Insert 2012/13

Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2012/13

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Neighbourhoods Coordinator

Report Author Marian Farrugia, Community Council Development Officer

Version Final

Dated 11 June 2012

Key Decision? No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Comments included

Sought

Strategic Director of Communities, Law & Yes Yes

Governance

Finance Director No No

Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 11 June 2012




PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2012/2013

Appendix 1
Ward Ref. [Project Name |Event Details Dates Location Beneficiaries Amount
No requested
Peckham |1 Aquarius A one and a half day Festival of Live | 01-09-2012 Aquarius Golf Club, [All of the local £1,000.00
Rye Festival 2012 |Music and Family Fun, held on the Marmora Road, community will benefit
fairways of the Aquarius Golf Club. SE22 ORY. 500.
Livesey 2 Elders Eight movement & exercise 1/08/12 to 3/09/12 Southwark Greek 20 - Approximately 20 (£1,000.00
Olympic workshops for Greek Cypriot Elders. Cypriot Day Center, |Greek and Cypriot
Movement 12A Asylum Rd, elders 30% disabled,
Project SE15 2RL. 60% women and 40%
men.
Livesey 3 Mini A series of traditional games for 18/08/12 Ledbury TRA hall 300 local residents .  [£500.00
Olympics everybody on the estate. and grounds.
Livesey 4 Leyton's Mini |A summer mini Olympics for children |6/08/12 to 25/08/12 Leyton Square 70-80 - children £1,000.00
Summer age 0-11 yrs. Children's Playgroup, [families and friends.
Olympics Peckham Park Road,
London SE15
Livesey 5 T Shirt A series of T-shirt printing workshops [01/07/12 to 01/09/12 Ledbury Tenants At least 40 people a |£986.00
Printing for the community to get together. Hall. month - about 200 in
Workshop all. All the community.
Livesey 6 DJ equipment|A series of DJ sessions for young 01/07/12 to 01/03/13 Ledbury Hall 30 young people plus [£960.00
people. Pencraig Way SE15 |from the Livesey Ward
1SH. area.
Nunhead 7 Olympic An open day to screen the Olympic |01/08/12 Westminster House [100 Club members £750.00
Open Day games & run sports taster sessions in Youth Club Nunhead.|and their families.

a variety of Olympic sports, including
tag rugby, table tennis, non contact
boxing & wheelchair sports.

9l



Nunhead 8 Older A Celebration Day of events and A Tuesday in Sept 11am- |Lime Tree Sheltered |People aged 50+ in [£1,000.00
Peoples activities which include: a Question  [4pm Housing Unit . the area.
Celebration |Time Panel with local politicians and
Day service providers, a film show,
massage, sing along & keep fit
activities.
Nunhead 9 Diamond A public art exhibition in a restored 22nd/23rd September 2012|Restored Anglican  [500 local residents, £1,000.00
Decades Anglican chapel to celebrate the six Chapel. runners, dog walkers
decades of the Queen's reign with 12 and families.
artists producing new artworks 2 per
decade.
Nunhead 10 Celebrating |A football tournament. 18/08/12 Spark Sport Centre (80 Children and young|£508.00
London Brimmington park people aged 7-14
Olympic Livesey Ward. years old.
Games
Nunhead 11 Children's A puppet show for children aged 2 - |Sep-12 Buchan Tenants & [100 Children £500.00
Puppet Show |7 years. Residents Hall. accompanied with
Event their parents.
Nunhead 12 Film A free film screening in Nunhead 14/09/12 Nunhead Cemetery. |350 local people from [£975.00
Screening - |Cemetery as part of the Peckham the Nunhead area.
Nunhead and Nunhead Free Film Festival.
Cemetery
Nunhead 13 Joe Richards |A one-day festival for people with a |08/2012/ 11am - 6pm Grounds of Joe 42 residents and 6 £1,000.00
House Day of [range of support needs - comprising Richards House. staff members
Celebration |[food, music and sports
Nunhead 14 Domino Club |Tables and dominos for the Domino [Ongoing - twice a week Cossall Tenants Hall, {60 people per session [£1,000.00
club which meets twice a week. Mortlock Close
Nunhead 15 Nunhead An art exhibition bringing together  |4-9 Septmber 2012 The Old Nunhead Over 200 artists taking |£930.00
Open 9 amateur and professional artists in an Community Centre  |part and 500 visitors

open show.

over the weekend

LI



Nunhead 16 Community |Educational & health activities to 07/07/12 Brayards Estate. 200 adults and 60 £1,000.00
Programme |bring families and friends of the children
estate together .
Peckham 17 Traveller A children's event to bring families 26/07/12 The Peckham 80 children and £1,000.00
Children's from the 4 Southwark Traveller sites, Settlement families.
Cultural housed Travellers and the wider
Event population together in celebration of
Traveller culture and their children's
achievements.
Peckham 18 Summer A camping holiday for young local 28 July — 4 August 2012 Hastings (Outing to) |15 young local people |£600.00
Olympics at |scouts in Hastings over the Olympic aged 10 -14
Camp period.
Peckham 19 "Its In The A Sickle Cell information and August, 2012 Peckham Square. We intend to invite £1,000.00
Blood Info awareness day for young people. youth organizations to
Day" set up stalls, local
musicians, local artist.
Peckham |20 Summer A fourteen week football training 1st July -2nd Dec, Sundays |Damilola Taylor 40-50 Young men £955.94
Sports for programme for young people, led by |(break for Ramadan) Centre. form the Somali and
SOYAF volunteers. other communities,
aged 15-25.
Peckham |21 Calypso An annual summer party with face 01/09/12 Calypso Gardens. 200 local people £1,000.00
Gardens painting, bouncy castles, T-shirt
Party printing, and a petting zoo.
Peckham 22 Carve in the |A stone carving festival where stone |25/08/2012 - 02/09/2012 Peckham Square. The Peckham £1,000.00
Community (and tools are made available for all community as a whole

the community to make a sculpture in
stone.

with a majority
participation of young
people ages 8-12
years old.

8l



Peckham |23 Boundless An arts and culture festival in 02/09/12 Peckham Square, Over 2,000 local £1,000.00
Disability Peckham Square and nearby venues Peckham Pulse, people would benefit &
Arts and to showcase the work and talent of Peckham Library, & |over 50 disabled
Culture disabled artists, comedians, Peckham Space artists taking part.
musicians and craft makers. Gallery
Peckham |24 Fitness An awareness day to encourage the |21/07/12 Burgess Park Over 50 local £1,000.00
Choices local community to participate in a residents in and
Burgess Park |regular fitness camp. around Burgess Park
Awareness in particular the many
Day estates surrounding
the park and coming
for the openingll of
the park.
Peckham |25 Family Fun |A Community Family Fun-Day. 15/09/2012 - 12noon - 6pm. |Wickway community |Local community 100- (£850.00
day Centre. 200
Peckham |26 Family Fun |A community fun day to bring the August 2012- Nov 2012 Venue to be 100-150 people. £950.00
Day community together and teach culture confirmed - Peckham [Amatta Community
and citizenship. living within Peckham
—also open to
everybody living within
the borough.
Peckham & |27 Summer A programme of Healthy Rides every [28/07/-01/09/2012 Peckham Square, Local residents. £400.00
all areas Healthy Rides|Saturday morning aimed at returning Peckham Rye Park, |Estimate: 40 people
or novice cyclists who want to ride in Burgess Park
a supervised group to gain
confidence and to learn the best
cycle routes.
Peckham . |28 Black History |An event to celebrate the 13/10/12 Bells Garden Residents of £1,000.00
Month achievement, diversity and the community Centre. |Peckham, Peckham

excellent contribution made by the
black community to growth in the UK.

rye and nun head, and
surrounding areas.

61



Peckham |29 Peckham A street party in the heart of 12/08/2012 10am-10pm Rye lane and 500 local people from |£1,000.00
and The Street Party |Peckham during the Peace Festival, Peckham Square. within area of Rye
Lane celebrating the determination and lane/Peckham Square:
resolve of those who have been local organisations,
committed to making Peckham a shops, businesses,
better place since the riots in August residents, and also
2011. people passing
through Peckham.
Peckham |30 Diabetes and |A fun day to promote diabetes and  |25/08/12 Peckham Rye Park |250 young people £1,000.00
Rye and All Sickle Cell sickle cell awareness amongst young aged 6-18 years from
areas Awareness people. all cultural
Fun day backgrounds and all
abilities.
Peckham |34 Annual fete |A fete on Peckham Rye Common. Sep-12 Peckham Rye All the local £1,000.00
Rye on Peckham Common. community -
Rye Common approximately 1-2,000
Peckham |35 5th A mini Olympic Games held over two [Aug-12 Peckham Rye 200 parents and £950.00
Rye anniversary |weeks with challenges for children & Common. children from the local
and Olympic |parents. community.
aames
Peckham |36 Coach trip A trip for 54 parents and children on [18/09/12 From Rye Hill Estate |54 adults and children.|£1,000.00
Rye Rye Hill Estate to Old Macdonalds to Old McDonald's
Farm in Essex. farmin
Essex.(Outing)
The Lane |37 Self A combination of workshops for 01/08/2012 -- 30/03/2013 |Copleston Centre Up to 100 people per [£1,000.00
confidence & |young girls covering building self SE15 session and 12
domestic confidence, understanding and sessions over the
violence valuing their true worth & separate year.
workshops |workshops for victims of domestic
for young violence.

girls.

02



The Lane |38 Harold A 2012 Olympic celebratory event in |01/09/12 Harold Moody Park. |Residents, tenants, £1,000.00
Moody Park |Harold Moody Park so the churches, community
Community [community who may not have tickets centres and young
Olympic Fun |[for the main event can feel part of the people in the area will
Day celebrations. all come together to
help organise the
event benefiting at
least 100 adults,
children and young
people
The Lane |39 Arcadia_Miss |A mutating space, incorporating 29/06/12 - 16/12/12 Unit 6 Bellenden Arcadia_Missa is £1,000.00
a Open Office [modular furniture, props and Road Business dedicated at
publications aimed at bringing in Centre, 108-110 broadening the
more people to experience being a Bellenden Road, audiences of
viewer in an interactive context . SE15 4RF contemporary
performative and post-
internet art practices;
The Lane |40 History, Art [Six days of activities, trips and events|31/07/2012- 16/08/2012 Rye Oak Primary 150 local parents, £950.00
and Our over 3 weeks for parents, carers and School, Children and |carers and their
Community [their children under the age of 12 Family Centre SE15 |children under the age
within the local community. 3PB of 12.
The Lane (41 Food for An eight week programme for 19/07/2012 - 13/09/2012 Copleston Centre, 44 Children aged 5 to (£939.00
Champions |children incorporating the food and Copleston Road, 11.

culture of eight international regions -
including learning about the
ingredients available, how they are
grown/ produced, cooked and eaten.

SE15 4AN

e



The Lane |42 Fly Girls A music and film extravaganza for 22/06/12 - 22/07/12 CLF Art Cafe/ The |35 local young women |£1,000.00
Make Noise |young women aged 16-25 involved, Bussey Building in roles as performers,
influenced and interested in the stage management,
creative arts. technicians & an
audience of 300
people from different
backgrounds across
London.
The Lane |43 Peckham An exhibition about Peckham town  |Sometime between 26 July {Old Waiting Room, |All residents, £925.00
Town Centre |centre during the Olympics in the Old |12 August 2012 Peckham Rye station |businesses and others
Cultural Waiting Room, as part of the central with an interest in
Olympiad Rye Lane Cultural Olympiad. Peckham Town
Exhibition Centre could benéefit -
up to 150 at each
session, and between
400 & 750 exhibition
visitors.
The Lane |44 Fun day & A community Fun day for the local 28/07/, 04/08 and 11/08 The Consort TRA All residents £1,000.00
Mini Olympic |residents and tenants. 2012 Hall, Outside on the |regardless of their
2012 games green. age, gender, ethnicity,
disability or sexuality.
The Lane |45 William Blake |A series of drama 22/09/2012 and 20/10/2012 | William Blake court |Around 100 people, £950.00
House workshops/entertainment activities yard children, young people
Blossoms for members of our community and parents from our
Together formed by 34 families, 17 children community and others
and 4 teenagers from many different from the local area.
cultures.
The Lane |46 Youth and A community activity designed to During the school summer | Clifton Estate , All of the local £970.00
Community |promote youth and community holiday Peckham community and the
Involvement [involvement including youth of the locality

Workshops/activities,
sports/dance/games etc.

44



The Lane |47 De-masokhi [An African dance festival providing |08/2012 - 09/2012 Bellenden Old 25 young people from |£1,000.00
dance 25 young people with the opportunity School, Bellenden the Peckham ,
to learn African dance , drum Road SE15 4DG Nunhead, Camberwell
patterns and rhythms for 15 sessions and Bermondsey area.
every Saturday to end with a
performance for a community event
in November.
The Lane |48 Table Tennis |A nine week table tennis programme |01/09/12 Up to 30 children and |£984.00
/ tournament for children and adults St James The Great [local young people in
from 6 - 26 years old. Church. 45 Elm Peckham and the
Grove, London.SE15 [surrounding areas
5DD between the ages of 6
and 26.
The Lane & |49 Miss Julie Workshops at local schools to 09/2012 - 10/ 2012 Bussey Building, Rye|Young people in £1,000.00
various encourage young people to engage in Lane. schools and youth
wards the performing arts as part of the centres.
production of Miss Julie, performed at
the Bussey Building in October.
The Lane |50 Pelican Plus |An opportunity for elderly, families, |Summer 2012 Pelican Estate 60+ people from the [£500.00
Family Day |especially teenage parents on the (Outing to either whole of the local
Trip estate to go on a day trip to Brighton. Brighton, Oxford or |community ranging
France). from elderly,
vulnerable, young
local residents.
The Lane |51 Summer A mobile Summer Basketball Camp [30/07/2012 - 02/08/2012 Harris Academy Children and Young |£1,000.00
Basketball for children and young people. Peckham. People
Camp
The Lane, |[52 Southwark |A Southwark Eid Festival aimed to 19/08 10 am - 6pm Peckham Rye Whole community - £1,000.00
Peckham Eid 2012 reach out and include as much of the Common 3000 people
Rye and all community as possible.
wards
Peckham |53 SB2009 A skills training and senior sports 09/ 2012 - 03/2013 Peckham Rye Park |Local young people - |£1,000.00
Rye Sports competition for over 200 young in particular BME
Excellence people from the area which will run 4 communities

evenings a week and on Saturdays.

€e



All Wards |54 His Story, Her|A series of intergenerational sessions|1/10/12 - 31/10/12 Various schools in (175 School children, 7 [£935.00
Story, Our at local primary schools to create a the area. teachers, 7 support
Stories. collection of Black History resources staff and 3 - 4
using oral histories of Black African pensioners.
Caribbean Southwark pensioners.
All Wards |55 Olympic A series of mind- broadening weekly |07/06/2012 - 03/03/ 2013  |Visits are made to  [About 300 men & £480.00
Explorations |visits for Southwark residents aged any destination withinflwomen aged 50+
50+ to places and events of cultural a day's travelling
historic and artistic interest. distance.
All Wards |56 Ability Zone |A series of activities bringing young |Ongoing Venue to be People from excluded |£1,000.00
people of various abilities together in confirmed later- groups who do not
order for them to socialise and gain (Peckham). Some usually socialise in fun
new friendships and relationships, activities done out in |exciting activities
learn new skills and gain new the community will  |Ability Zone aims to
experiences. not need a venue enable them to make
immediately. new friendships and
relationships.
Peckham |57 Summer of |Four weeks of free summer holiday | 21/07/2012 - 17/08/2012  |Burgess Park 300 young people
and various Sport multi-sport camp for local young aged between 7 and
surrounding people led by a group of local clubs 17 years old and their
wards. and based in Burgess Park in families in the local

association with Southwark Council
sports department. The sports
involved will be football, cricket,
tennis, boxing, BMX, American
football and rugby.

area.
20 adult volunteers,

and 10 teenage

volunteers.

£800.00

£49, 247.94

144



Community council fund

About the community council fund
Southwark’s community councils have

a total of £122,000 to support
activities run by local groups for
local people across the borough.

What kind of things can be funded?

The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

B One-off events such as fun days and festivals

B Workshops or activities involving members of the
local community

B Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event you
are doing

B All projects this year must demonstrate how they
meet at least three of the London 2012 Olympic
and Paralympic Games values. These values are

— Courage

— Excellence

— Determination
— Equality

— Friendship

— Inspiration

— Respect

Who can apply?
B New and emerging local groups
Small local organisations

Any constituted local group

Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

Groups that are active within the community
council area

Who cannot apply?
B Organisations not established in the UK

B Organisations which do not have any local links
W Political groups or organisations

p
N

Aww’(
— e
Council

Lo
_~

FAVIFARE

What kind of things will not be funded?
B Loans or interest payments

B Political groups or activities promoting political
beliefs

Activities which have happened or started before
the grant decision date

Activities that finish after 31 March 2013

Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?

M From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit
one application per community council area.

How can people apply?
B By completing the application form attached

B By completing an online application form at
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

B Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page 2, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is
Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

/ |

R

www.southwark.gov.uk



26

How can | get more information or support?

If you would like help with filling in the application
please contact the officer for the relevant community
council area as listed below.

How does the scheme work?

Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information, outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered.

Elected councillors will be responsible for
making decisions on all the eligible applications
using the priorities outlined below

B Applications that demonstrate at least three
of the London 2012 Olympics and Paralympic
Games values

B Applications that show a high level of
involvement by the local community

B Applications that involve groups working together
B Activities delivered by
- New and emerging groups/individuals

- Groups who have not previously received
community council funding

- Groups who are based in the community
council area

B Activities taking place within the community
council area — unless they involve an outing, or
there is lack of space for it within the area

B Where the majority of people benefitting from
the activity live within the community council area

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in June or July 2012.

So when planning your activity please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before at least four weeks after the
decision date.

Appendix 2
Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council
development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible.

Remember all applications — whether online, email

or post must reach us by Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Postal address for all above



27

Appendix 2
Community council fund 2012/13 application form

Section 1: About your project 5. Where would the project take place? Please also

, state ward
1. a) Name of group/applicant

6. Who would benefit and how many people would

b) Name of project take part?

2. Please tick the community council area you are 7. What percentage of those taking part come from

applying to the community council area?
|| Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

i |:| Borough, Bankside and Walworth

i || camberwell

[ Dulwich

%o |:| Peckham, Nunhead and Peckham Rye

8. How would you measure the success of the project?

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once
the project is complete)

Please note it is proposed that the current eight
community councils will change to the five as listed,
in May.

o

How much will the project cost in total?

3. Please describe your planned activity and how this
meets at least three of the London 2012 Olympic
and Paralympics values, in no more than 150 words.

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

4. When would your project start and finish?




28

Section 2: About your group Appendix 2
1. Name of group 9. Does your group have a business bank account?
D Yes D No
2. Registered address If yes, please give details below
Name of bank account
Name of bank
Postcode
3. Name of contact
Address of bank
4. Position in group
Postcode
5. Contact details
eoh o 10. Please write no more than 50 words about the aims
Te ephone nUmBbEr and activities of your group and your work in the
Mobile number community council area. Including status for
Email example charity/voluntary/business

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution?

LI Yes . INo

If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate
safeguarding policy?

D Yes D No

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

11. Please give one referee

8. Has your group been funded by a community (name, address and phone number)

council fund previously?

D Yes D No

If yes please give date and amount

Section 3: Declaration
We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)

Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm. Please contact the officer (details on page 2) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week.

Please return to:
Community council development officer, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX




PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012-13

Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries

to Beverley Olamijulo Tel: 020 7525 7234

NOTE:

Name No of
copies

Name No of
copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair)
Councillor Mark Glover (Vice- Chair)
Councillor Chris Brown
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Fiona Colley
Councillor Rowenna Davis
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Renata Hamvas
Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Victoria Mills
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Althea Smith

External

Libraries (Peckham)
Local History Library

Press

Southwark News
South London Press

Members of Parliament

Harriet Harman MP
Tessa Jowell MP

Officers

Constitutional Officer (Community

Councils) Hub 4 2™ Floor, 160 Tooley St.

_ A A A A A A A A A A A

90

Borough Commander 1
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street

London SE1 1JL

Others
Shahida Nasim, Audit Commission

160 Tooley St. 1

Total:
113

Dated: 12 June 2012




	Agenda
	
	9 Public question time
	10 Local parking amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8

	11 Community Council Fund 2012
	Community council fund - appendix
	Community fund information leaflet

	

